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May 8, 2023 
 
 
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY 
 
Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re: The Ohio State University v. Snyder-Hill, No. 22-896 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

Petitioner Ohio State University filed its Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on March 14, 
2023. On May 2, 2023, the Court requested that Respondents file a response, currently due June 
1, 2023. Respondents respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a 29-day 
extension to and including June 30, 2023, within which to file their Brief in Opposition. 
Petitioner opposes this motion for an extension, which is Respondents’ first. 

The extension is requested due to the press of other matters. The undersigned has begun 
preparing the Brief in Opposition while attending to responsibilities in other cases, including a 
brief due in the Ninth Circuit on May 24, 2023. The requested extension is necessary, then, to 
ensure an adequate opportunity for Respondents’ counsel to address the Petition for a Writ of 
Certiorari and amicus brief in light of other commitments.  

The above-cited Petition is one of two Petitioner filed on the same day in related cases 
stemming out of the same facts and presenting an identical legal question. The other petition is 
The Ohio State University v. Gonzales, No. 22-897. The Court may want to consider the two 
petitions together, and Respondents in the Gonzales case will request extensions of a similar 
length. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me with 
any questions you may have.   

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alexandra Z. Brodsky 
Counsel of Record for Respondents 

 
cc: Gregory G. Garre (Counsel of Record for Petitioner) 


